Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 23 July 2013 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors John Robson (Chair), Clive Skelton and/Stuart Wattam
Philip Wood (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
23 JULY 2013

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Mobile Street
Trading Consent
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Static Street
Trading Consent
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011. The new
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and
declared.

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

. participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

. Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes.

. Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

Page 1 1



. Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority -

- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be
executed; and
- which has not been fully discharged.

. Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e« Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a
month or longer.

«  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) -
- the landlord is your council or authority; and
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
has a beneficial interest.

. Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area
of your council or authority; and

(b) either
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Under the Council’'s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability;
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that
protects the public interest’.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.

Page 2 2



You have a personal interest where —

. a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

. it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield  suEFFIELD CITY COUnCIL
ity Council ;
Ny Committee Report

i

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 23rd July 2013
Subject: Local Government {Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Author of Report: Andy Ruston - 2037752
Summary: To consider an existing mobile street trading consent
: following breaches of the street trading consent
conditions.
Recommendations: See attached repor.

Background Papers:

Cafegory of Report: Open

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, Ref: 46/13

HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE,

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982
STREET TRADING - MOBILE

Raja Rafagat Khan — MOBILE STREET TRADING CONSENT.

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider a Mobile Street Trading Consent following several breaches of the
conditions by the consent holder, Raja Rafagat Khan.

2.0 INTRODUCTION

2.1 The Council have power under the provision of the 1982 Act to regulate Street Trading
in the City.

2.2 A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any Street (which includes roads,
footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access) within the
Sheffield City Boundary.

2.3 The Licensing Committee at it's meeting of 29" January 2002 passed the foilowing
resolution:

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982:

(@)  all streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other areas to
which the public have access) within the Sheffield City boundary, shail be
designated consent streets and;

(b)  such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 1 April 2002;
and

(c)  all previous designations in relation to street trading will be rescinded as a
result of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1 April 2002, it will be an offence to
engage in street trading in any street or any other place identified in the above
resolution without being authorised to do so by consent from the City Council.

2.4 A Local Authority may attach conditions to a Street Trading Consent. The conditions
may include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street and danger to persons
using the street or nuisance or annoyance.

2.5 A Street Trading Consent may ohly be granted for a maximum period of twelve
months.

Page 6



5.0

THE CONSENT

3.0

3.1 Raja Rafagat Khan is the holder of a Mobile Street Trading Consent, to frade city
wide.

3.2 Acopy of the consent and Mobile Street Trading conditions are attached at Appendix
A

4.0 REASONS FOR REFERRAL

4.1 Raja Rafagat Khan has on three separate occasions been observed breaching the
conditions of his mobile street trading consent, by both officers from the Licensing
Service and by a local Councillor.

4.2 Raja Rafagat Khan has received warnings from the Licensing Service regarding the
breaches of conditions.

4.3 Licensing Officers have been required to spend a considerable amount of time
investigating the complaints and seeking evidence to support the complaints.

BACKGROUND

5.1 Members should note that the Sheffield City Council Street Trading Policy has been

5.2

5.3

5.4

amended following a full consultation and there are now additional conditions, which
have been added to the Street Trading Policy in relation to Mobile Street Trading
Consent holders for fruit/vegetables and other traders and which are now in force.
Condition 2 of The Mobile Sireet Trading Consent Conditions Fruit / vegetables and
other traders states that;

. Mobile consent holders are not permitted to trade within an 800 mefre radius of any

static traders, other mobile traders, or shops, trading in similar goods / articles.

A copy of the Council's Street Trading Policy is available via the following link;
https:/mww.sheffield. gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/genaral-
licensing/retail/street-trading.htm|. Members shouid note that the age restriction of 5
years for motorised vehicles is under review and is not presently being enforced.

Officers from the Licensing Service observed Raja Rafagat Khan street trading from
his vehicle on South View Crescent on 10 April 2013, within an 800m radius of shops
selling similar articles to him such as fruit and vegetables. Officers from the Licensing
Service spoke with Raja Rafagat Khan, whilst he was trading on South View Crescent
and also wrote to him of which a copy of the letter is attached at Appendix ‘B’.

The Licensing Service received a report from Councillor Nikki Bond on 1st May 2013,
detailing that Councillor Nikki Bond had observed Raja Rafagat Khan street trading on
Glover Road on 1% May 2013 at 4.45pm, within an 800m radius of shops selling
similar articles to him such as fruit and vegetables. The Licensing Service wrote to
Raja Rafagat Khan on 7" May 2013, informing him of the report made by Councillor
Nikki Bond and to also invite him intc the Licensing Service to discuss the matter
further. A copy of the letter sent to Raja Rafagat Khan and the report received from
Councillor Nikki Bond are attached at Appendix 'C’.

Page 7



5.6

5.7

6.0

6.1

7.0
7.1
8.0
8.1
8.0
9.1
9.2

9.3

Raja Rafagat Khan attended the Licensing Service on 141 May 2013 to discuss the
above further and during which Raja Rafagat Khan agreed to sign a caution, which
would be placed on his file. A copy of the caution is attached to the report at Appendix
‘D", Officers explained to Raja Rafagat Khan at the meeting on 14" May 2013, that
should he be observed again breaching any of the conditions relating to his Mobile
Street Trading Consent, then his Mobile Street Trading Consent would be placed
before the Licensing Committee of the Council for the members of the committee to
consider the breaches of the conditions and whether to take any action with regards to
the future of the consent.

Officers from the Licensing Service cbserved Raja Rafagat Khan street trading on
Ferras Road on 17" June 2013, within an 800m radius of shops selling similar articles
to him such as fruit and vegetables, during which officers again spoke with him, and
following which a further letter was sent to Raja Rafagat Khan on 19" June 2013. A
copy of the letter is attached at Appendix ‘E’

Raja Rafagat Khan and Councillor Bond, have been invited to attend the Licensing
Committee hearing. Copies of the invites are attached at Appendix ‘F'.

APPEALS

There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of a consent. An
applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the Council's decision.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications for the Council arising from this report.
RECOMMENDATIONS

That members consider all the relevant information.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To revoke the Street Trading Consent.

To defer the matter for further consideration.

To issue a further warning to Raja Rafagat Khan.

Steve Lonnia

Sheffield City Council

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Sheffield

59 3HD

15" July 2013

Page 8



APPENDIX A

Page 9



Licensing Service,

Sheffield City Council,

Biock C Staniforth Road Depot

Staniforth Road,

Sheffield, $9 3HD.

Tel:0114 2037752  Fax:0114 2734073
E-mail: general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk
Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk

Date: 18 March 2013

Mr Raja Rafagat Khan
46 Raisen Hall Road
Sheffield

55 7NB

Reference: LIC/243/streettrading
Dear Sir/Madam

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading - Mobile ~ Fruit'Vegetables & others

I refer to the above and your application for a mobile (fruit/vegetables and others) strest trading
consent which was received by the Licensing Service on the 19 February 2013.

Please find enclosed your Consent, and your Consent Certificate number MEV 010

You must at all times have a copy of this Consent available for inspection on request by any
Police Officer or duly Authorised Officer of the Council.

The Certificate must be clearly displayed on the vehicle in a pesition that is clearly visible to
customers and members of the public.

Please ensure you comply with ail conditions, any breaches or unauthorised trading will be dealt
with by placing your Consent before the Licensing Committee for determination and/ or a
prosecution made against you.

Please note, your Consent expires on the 31 March 2014,

If you have any queries, or would like to discuss any of the above, please do not hesitate to
contact the Licensing Service.

Yours faithfully

Linda Darwent
Licensing Officer
Licensing Service

Enquiries to; Licensing Service on 0114 2037752
Enc.

Page 10



T —

—
— oot —— e ——
E—

bt T

€ pue z SUORIPUOY JussLOD SigEIeBaA [ 3Nid S|IGOR
IpUB OZ PUE 61 ‘3] SUOHIPUDD JUSSUOS PIEPUE]S
U psjielep seale sy jo Aue Ul opes) OF JapjoY su Juned JoU SSOP JUSSUOS ST ‘SION 38YI1d

CLOZ UDdei 8L [pajed

AATd 808X squunp uonensiBay SjoIysSA

SiNOY 06l 01 0OIEC SINOH pelliled

BUiSu2s1T jJO pesH o0 BUIsuasiT JeIys
BILUOT SASIS

sieplogygy g
aleAdid "
jewdeg ¢

Higed Y °Z
Resuil i

2AISnoUl ABpLi4 03 ABPUCH

jetsijoy ool ‘sBB7 Unojy wirlg ‘syuLg oS ‘BoA  una

yL0Z UDIEl 1S seudxg

ueyy yebeyey efey I

0L0 AW

lfs&.(m Qduww peubig

‘SEly Jesu0D

sAe(] peniwiad

Piog speon)

SUIEN

‘ON 1UBSUDD

Nmmme 10V (SUDISIACIY SNOBSUBHSISI) IUBLLUIBADS) (B0

SLVIIHILEE0 — DNIGVEL L3364S

SH=ZHLO ¥ SFNEVLIDIA/LING S ITISON

TORNOD ALID T731443HS

o

Page 11

Eni
i




ié N

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

MOBILE FRUIT/VEGETABLES & OTHERS
STREET TRADING CONSENT

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

The Sheffield City Council HEREBY GRANT CONSENT to:

Consent No:  MFV 010
Consent Holder: Rr Raja Rafagat iKhan

Areas permitted to trade Area 1: Tinsley
under this Consent: Area 2: Firth Park
Area 3: Darnall
Area 4: Firvale
Area 5: Abbeydale

_ﬁq Vehicle registration number: X808 PJW
Permitted days: Monday to Friday inclusive
Permitted hours: 09:00 to 19:00 hours

Goods sold:  Fruit & Vey, Soft Drinks, Gram Flour, Eggs, Toilst Rolls,stc

Issue date: 18 March 2013
Valid from: 1 April 2013
Expiry date: 31 March 2014

THIS CONSENT is granted subject fo the conditions set out in the attached document
and shall continue in force until the above expiry date unless previously revoked or
surrendered.

Steve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing




SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

Mobile Street Trading Consent Conditions
Fruit / vegetables and other traders

1. Mobile consent holders are not permitted to remain static for more than 15 minutes, and
cannot return to the same site within the week (site refers to an 800 metre radius).

2. Mobile consent holders are not permitted to trade within a 800 metre radius of any static
traders, other mobile traders, or shops, trading in similar goods / articles.

3. Any consent issued for a mobile street trader does not permit the holder to trade within
an 800 metre radius of the Sheffield Arena, Don Valley Stadium, Sheffield Wednesday
and Sheffield United Stadiums on any event / match day (see attached plan) for four
hours previous, during and one hour after any event.

4. Mobile traders must not in any circumstance unload items for sale off the unit for display
on the footpath, highway or any other area.

5. Mobile traders can only trade between the hours of am tc 7pm Monday to Friday
inclusive. -

6. Mobile traders are only permitted to trade in the areas listed on their consents.
7. Mobile traders must ensure that any stopping position does not infringe any parking or
traffic requirements or cause obstruction of the highway, and does not present any

dangers to other road users or pedestrians.

8. Mobile traders must not stop within 800 metres of any school from an hour before the
start of the school day until an hour after the end of the school day.

PLEASE NOTE, for the purposes of these conditions the “Council” shall be defined as the
Licensing Service.

Page 13



APPENDIX B

Page 14



e
4

A

‘Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,

icensing Services

Staniforth Road, SHEFFIELD 59 3HD
Tel 0114 2037752 Fayx 0114 273 5410
E-mait: general.licensing@shefﬁeld.gov.uk
Website: www.sheffield gov.uk

Date: 10" April 2013

Raja Rafagat Khan
48 Raisen Hall Road
Sheffield

S5TNB.

Dear Sir,

local Government (Miscellansous Provisions) Act 1982
fMobile Street Trading Consent No 99,

I refer to the above and your Mobile Street Trading consent.

During a routine enforcement exercise on 10" Aprit 2013, my colleague and | observed
your vehicle registration X 805 Py parked on South View Crescent at 10.40am, from
which you were strest trading.

My colleague and | spoke with you following our observations to explain to you that the
Sheffield City Council Street Trading Policy has been amended following a full consultation
and there are now additional conditions, which have been added to the Street Trading
Policy in relation to Mobile Street Trading Consent holdersfor fiuitfvegetables and other
traders and which are now in force. We explained to you that Condition 2 of The Mobile
Street Trading Consent Conditions Fruit / vegetables and dther traders states that:

2. Mobile consent holders are not permitted to frade within an 800 metre radius of any
static traders, other mabile traders, or shops, trading in simiiar goods / articles,

We also explained to you that there are a number of shopsiscated in the immediate area
in which you were trading, which sell similar goods to yoursali, such as fruit and vegetables
and these shops are located within an 800 metre radius of lhe location were you were
trading from. Therefore | must inform you that should you confinue to frade at any location
in Sheffield, which is within an 800 metre radius of any stalic fraders, other mobile fraders,
or shops, trading in similar goods / articles, then you will be inbreach of the Mobile Streat
Trading Consent Conditions. '

Fmust inform you that due to the number of complaints thatwe receive with regards to
mobile stree! traders flouting the Street Trading Consent Conditions, officers from the
Licensing Seivice will carry out proactive enforcement duties to seek out street fraders who
fail to comply with the Street Trading Consent Conditions rdeva ntto them. If officers ..~ -
observe you again frading in breach of any of the Street Tracing Consent Conditions, you:
will be invited into the Licensing Service for a formial warning, which will be- placed on your
file. Should you continue to breach any of the Street Trading Congent Conditians, following
a formal caution, then evidence of such breaches will be placed before the Licensing
Committee of the Council with a view 1o the possible revocetion of your mobile street
trading consent and/or a possible prosecution against you.

Page 15




attach to this letter a copy of the Sheffield City Council Street Trading Policy for your
information and ask that If there is anything you do not understand or if you require any
further assistance regarding this matter, please do not hesitate o contact me either via
email or on the telephone number shown above.

Yours faithfully

Andy Ruston
Sernior Licensing Officer

Page 16



APPENDIX C

Page 17



L
i)

s

Licensing Services

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,
StanHorth Road, SHEFFIELD S9 3HD
Tel: 0114 203 7752- Fax: 0114 273 5410
Email: andy.ruston@sheffield.gov. uk

Date: 7th May 2013

Raja Rafagat Khan
48 Raisen Hall Road
Sheffield

55 7NB.

Dear Sir,

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Mobile Street Trading.

| refer to the above and my previous letier to you of 10" Apiil 2013, and a report
that I have received from a local councillor on st May 2013, detailing that you
where street trading within an 800m radius of shops sellizg similar articles to you
such as fruit and vegetables, which is a breach of the Stiet Trading Consent
Conditions. :

- After giving further consideration to your recent breaches of the Street Trading

Consent Conditions, it will be hecessary for you to attend the Licensing Service at

‘Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffied, $9 3HD, to meet with

my colieague and myself, to discuss this matter further. lwould be grateful if you

could attend the Licensing Service at the aforementioned address on 14th May 2013

at 2pm. You can if you so wish, bring someone with you o the meeting.

If you are unable to attend the above meeting, please can you contact me either via

email at the above email address or hy telephone on the abave number.

If you require any further assistance regarding this matter, please do not hesitate fo

contact me either via email or on the telephone number shown sbove

Senior Licensing Officer

Page 18




Ruston Andy {CEX)

From: Ruston Andy (CEX)

Sent: 02 May 2013 09:59

To: Bond Nilcki (LAB CLLR)

Sulbject: RE: IMGC0026-20130501-1709 jpg
Clir Bond.

Thanks

Andy.

————— Original Message--—-

From: Bond Nikki (LAB CLLR)

Sent: 02 May 2013 09:34

‘o: Ruston Andy (CEX)

Subject: Re: IMG00026-20130501-1709jpg

It was 4.45pm yesterday

————— Original Message ~--

From: Ruston Andy (CEX)

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 09:11 AM
To: Bond Nildd (LAB CLLR)

Ce: Rani Shimla (CEX)

Subject: RE: IMG00026-20130501-1709.ipg

Dear Clir Bond,

Thank you for the attached photo and information. The consentholder will be invited into the
Licensing Service fo receive a formal warhing and if he ts caught again his consent will be put
»efore the Llcenumg Commlttee for consideration. Can you remember what time you saw the

tradear.

Regards

Andy Ruston

Senior Licensing Officer

Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio

Biock C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 5¢.

Telephone: 0114 2037752 Fax: 0114 20 37750 Email:Andy. Ruston@sheffield.gov. uk

www. sheifield.cov.uk

~~~~~ Qriginal Message--—

From: Rani Shimla (CEX)

Sent: 01 May 2013 17:11

To: Bond Nikki (LAB CLLR)

Cc: Ruston Andy (CEX)

Subject: FW: IMG00026-20130501-1709 jpg

Dear Clir Bond
Page 19



Thank you for the information. The Licensing Service will look into this and will contact you with
any updaies.

Kind regards
Shimla

----- Original Message-----

From: Bond Nikki (LAB CLLR)

Sent: 01 May 2013 17:09

To: Rani Shimla (CEX)

Subject: IMG00026-20130501-1709.jpg

This van was {rading on Glover Road in Central ward round the corner from a fruit and veg shop. |
asked to see his license and advised | would report this to yourselves for action.

/

Pagé 20



Page 21

APPENDIX D



B

Licensing Services

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,

Staniforth Road, SHEFFIELD - 59 3HD
Tel: 0114 203 7752- Fax; 0114 273 5410
E-mail: general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk

Tel: 0114 2037751 Fane: 01142 735410
Emait: andy.ruston@sheffield.gov.uk
Date: 14th May 2013

Raja Rafagat Khan

46 Raisen Hall Road

Sheffiald

S57NB.

Dear Sir,

Local G@V@mmem {Miscellansous Frovisions) Act 1982

Offences: Breach of Street Trading Consent Conditions:

Sheffield

City Council

2. Mobile consent helders are not permitted to trade within an 800 metre radius
‘of any static traders, other mobile traders, or shops, trading in similar goods /

articles.

During a routine enforcement exercise on 10" April 20"13, youir vehicle registration
X8OS PJW was observed parked on South View Crescent at 10.40am, from which
you were street trading within an SOOm radius of shops selling similar arficles to you

such as fruit and vegetables .

On 1% May 2013 you were observed on Glover Road at 4.45pm, street trading within |
an 800m radius of shops selling similar articles to you such as fruit and vegetables.

The offence is admitted and | give my consent to the caution. | have been informed
that a record of the caution will be kept by the Council and any further offences of
breaches of street trading consent conditions will lead to the sireet trading consent
being referred to the Licensing Committee of the Council for consideration.

Previous caution(s) may influence the decision of the Council if the above named
should offend again. If the above should appear before court on some future date,

this caution may be cited.

Signed..R.‘KHAN ..........................




Page 23

APPENDIX E



Licensing Services

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,
Staniforth Road, SHEFFIELD-  S9 3HD
Tel: 0114 203 7752- Fax: 0114 273 5410
Email: andy.ruston@sheffieid.gov.uk

Date: 19th June 2013

Raja Rafagat Khan
46 Raisen Hall Road
Sheffield

S5 7NB.

Dear Sir,

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Mobile Street Trading.

I refer to the above and my previous correspondence and meetings with you.

On 17" June 2013, My colleague and | observed you street trading from your
vehicle registration X 805 PJW at 2pm on Ferras Road, which is within an 800 metre
radius of shops selling similar articles to you such as fruit and vegetables. As you
are aware, this is the third occasion that you have been observed street trading
within an 800 metre radius of shops selling similar articles such as fruit and
vegetables. Therefore as previously explained fo you at the meeting that you
attended with my colleague and 1 on 14™ May 2013, it will now be necessary for your
mobile consent to be placed before the Licensing Committee of the Council to allow
the members of the Licensing Committee to give consideration to your breaches of
the Street Trading Consent Conditions.

I will contact you in due course with a date and time at which your consent will be
placed before the Licensing Committee of the Council for consideration.

If you require any further assistance regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me either via email or on the felephone number shown above.

Yours faithfully

Andy Ruston
Senior Licensing Officer

Page 24



Page 25

APPENDIX F



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNGCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANECUS FROVISIONS ACT 1882
Street Trading - Mobile Street Trading Gonset - Raja Rafagat Khan
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMWTTEE HEARING

To:  Raja Rafagat Khan
46 Raiser Hall Roadg
Sheffield
55 7NB.

LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellansous Prvisions) Act 1982
LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Censent — Mobile.

F refer to the above and consideration that will be given fo the consent following three instances
of the consent holder breaching the Mobile Street Trading Consent Conditions, Fruit Vegetables
and Other traders.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Commiltee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which will be sent to
you in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authaily to decide what action to take in
relation to this matter.

The Committes has indicated that it expects persons that are invited to attend the
meeting.

The hearing in respect of this matter will take place on 23rd July 2013 in a Committee Room of
the Town Hall, Sheffield (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are invited to attend at 10:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE: |
I'would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2037752, '

S
= ¥ =,
..... . gﬁ-u@@v BBt e SRR Date: 10th Jufy 2013

Steve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION 18 LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Requiation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, 39 3HD
Telephone 0114 2037752

The Licensing Service is open from 9.00am to 8.00pim, Monday to Friday

Page 26



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LDCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEQUS FROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading - Mobile Street Trading Consent -~ Raja Rafagat Khan
IMPORTANT: MOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE HEARING

To:  Clir Nikki Bond.
LEGISLATION; Local Government (Miscellaneous Provizions) Act 1982
LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent - Mobile.

I refer to the above and consideration that will be given to the consent following three instances
of the consent holder breaching the Mobile Street Trading Consent Conditions, Fruit Vegetables
and Other traders.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Shefiield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which will be sent to
you in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in
relation to this matfer,

The Commitiee has indicated that it expects persons that are invited to attend the
meeting.

The hearing in respect of this matter will talke place on 23rd July 2013 in a Commitiee Room of
the Town Hall, Sheffield (Pinstone Strest entrance) and you are invited to attend at 10:00 AT,

PLEASE NOTE:

L would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the

Licensing Office on 0114 2037752, ‘
cho\

...... ¥ Woead- i’“wﬁ Date: 10th July 2013

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS IS SUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block ¢ Staniforih Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S0 3HD
Telephone 0114 2037752

The Licensing Service is open from 9.00am to 5.00pn, Monday to Friday

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Agenda ltem 6

Sheffield  suerFIELD cITY counciL
ity Council
T Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: 23rd July 2013

Subject: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Author of Report: Andy Ruston - 2037752

Summary: To consider an application for the grant of a static

street trading consent.

Recommendations: See attached report.

Background Papers:

Category of Report: Open

Page 29



IR

EMILY ROAD, SHEFFIELD - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

Address Emily Rd

GQ){:}S{@ Sheffield, South Yorkshire §7, UK

Page 30
https://maps.google.co.uk/maps?f=qé&source=s_g&hl=en&geocode=&g=EMILY+RO... 11/07/2013

0]



VTR

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER,
HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

REF No: 45/13
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

STREET TRADING — STATIC STREET TRADING CONSENT ~ EMILY
ROAD, SHEFFIELD.

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT
1.1 Toconsider an épplication for the grant of a Static Street Trading consent.
2.0 INTRODUCTION

2.1 The Council as a Licensing Authority have power under the provision of the 1982 Act
o regulate Street Trading in the City.

2.2 A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any Street (which includes roads,
footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access) within the
Sheffield City Boundary.

2.3 The Licensing Committee at it's meeting of 29" January 2002 passed the following
resolution:

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982:

(@)  all streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other areas to
which the public have access) within the Sheffield City boundary, shall
be designated consent streets and;

(b)  such streset trading designation shall take effect as from the 1% April
2002; and

(c)  all previous designations in relation to street trading will be rescinded as
a resuit of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1%t April 2002, it will be an offence to
engage in street trading in any street or any other place identified in the above
resolution without being authorised to do so by consent from the City Council.

2.4 A Local Authority may attach conditions to a Street Trading Consent. The conditions
may include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street and danger to persons
using the street or nuisance or annoyance.

2.5 A Street Trading Consent may only be granted for a maximum period of twelve
months.

Page 31



2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

52

53

5.4

5.5

There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of a consent. An
applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the Council’s decision.

THE APPLICATION

The applicant is Raja Rafagat Khan and a copy of the application is attached at
Appendix ‘A’.

The application was submitted on 315 May 2013.
The application is to sell Fruit, Vegetables, Toilet Paper, Eggs and Spices.
REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Objection to the application has been received from Councillor Nikki Bond and local
businesses.

BACKGROUND

Raja Rafaqat Khan submitted an application for a Static Street Trading consent on
31% May 2013. Raja Rafagat Khan currently holds a City Wide Mobile Consent, which
expires on 31% March 2014,

The application was circulated, in the usual manner, to South Yorkshire Police, South
Yorkshire Fire and Rescue, Highways and Planning on 3™ June 2013. Notices were
erected by Licensing Officers on Emily Road on 4™ June 2013 advertising the
application and notice was also given to shops within the immediate location, which
sell similar items to the applicant.

Objections have been received from Councillor Nikki Bond and local businesses which
are attached to the report at Appendix ‘B’. Members should note that comment has
been received from Paul Turner Highways and Sue Barker, Planning, which are
attached at Appendix ‘C’.

Members should note that the Council Street Trading Policy states at page 18,
paragraph 3.2.8, that “All applications will be dealt with under their own individual
merits, however, when determining an application the proximity of existing nearby
shops, café's and other traders that primarily trade in the same articles will be taken
into account”. Also the Council Street Trading Policy states at page 18 paragraph
3.2.11 that “ Written comments from consuitees, individuals and occupiers of
properties that may be affected by the proposed site will be taken into consideration
when determining an application”. A copy of the Council’'s Street Trading Policy is
available via the following link; https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-
economy/licensing/general-licensing/retail/street-trading.htmi. Members should note
that the age restriction of 5 years for motorised vehicles is under review and is not
presently being enforced.

The applicant, Councillor Nikki Bond and local shopkeepers have been invited to
attend the Licensing Committee hearing. Copies of the invites are attached at
Appendix ‘D’

Page 32



5.6 A copy of the hearing procedure is attached at Appendix ‘E'.

6.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
6.1  There are no financial implications for the Council arising from this report.
7.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

7.1 That Members consider all the relevant information available and any representations
that may be made. :

8.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

8.1  To grant the Street Trading Consent.

8.2  To defer the matter for further consideration.

8.3  To refuse the grant of the Street Trading Consent.
Steve Lonnia

Head of Licensing

Block C Staniforth Road

Staniforth Road

Sheffield

S9 3HD

15th July 2013

Page 33



APPENDIX A

Page 34



n
“alm
. -

AL GOVERN MENT (MESCELLAN EOUS

PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

STREET TRADING CONSENTS

STATIC STREET T;&AD!NG

DANCE

APPLICATION FORM AND GUI

Licensing Service

Place Portfolio

Business Strategy and Regulation
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield

$9 3HD

Telephone Number 0114 203 7752
Fax Mumber: 0114 273 4073

Or visit our website: www.sheffield.gov. uklilcensmg
Or email us at: general. Ilcensmg@shefﬂeld gov.uk

Cash # (o0 Opening Times
rec nb - 27936 - ,
Monday to Friday . 09:00 to 17:00




Applncatlon for a
g STATEC Street Trading Consent

iscellaneous Provi-sions) Act 1982

Notes to Applicant

returned to the Applicant.

| AII questlons must be answered unless otherwise stated.
Hf relevant questions are not answered, the application will be deemed incomplete and

consent (*delete as appropriate).

" | | %9BE HEREBY APPLY to the Sheffield Gity Council for the grant of a static street tradmg

A. THE APPLICANT(S)
1t Applicant 2" Applicant
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/other) (Mr/Mrs/Miss/other)
Q1 | Full name(s)of the applicant MR Qﬂjﬁ
RAFAeaT kKITAN
Q2 | Applicant(s) permanent PAHSEN) HALL
private address Lo ' .
Road, SHEFFred
=5 MNB §y enieinis
Q3 | Date of birth ET I I
OI /OI!](:IS7 ’lq LY. LAY ?F‘I'J
Q4 | Nationality-and place of birth S e
PRI STANI | - PR Satder
Q5 | National Insurance No. ‘ e A
Q6 | Do you have the legal right to !g!!! HO I . YES /NO
work and live in the UK? etails: . Details:
Q7 | Have you ever been refused 'ESYNO YES /NO
a street trading consent in Etails: / { Detalils:
this or any other area? AT CR%P\) gg LECPD R
LAanE cul-De-sAC
Q8 | Telephone No
Q9 | Email address

1

Page 36




. COMPANY DET AILS (if'applying as a Corporate body)

Q10

Name.

Q11

Registefed .ad"d'ress

Q12

Registered number

Q13

Telephone number

Q14

Email address

Qi

Please provide details of all
Directors (names, addresses,
dates of birth and details of
any convictions). A separate
sheet may be used.

A

C. THE UNIT/VEHICLE
Q@16 | Description of unit/ vehicleto | ; (yTON Vv AN)
be used
Q17 | Registration number
(if applicable) :
XR0S PIhl
Q18 | Date of first registration '
(If applicable)
1R . 10.2000
Q19 | Last MOT and service
(if applicable)
Htn MARCH 2013
Q20 | Size of vehicle Height: - O( O 1]
width: &y !
Length: Q_SZ‘ l
Q21 | Does the vehicle meet the
qualitative criteria? VES
Your vehicle will be inspected
prior to granting a consent.
D. TRADING BETAILS
Q22 | Details of site to be occupied
EMILY RoAD . SHEFIED . ST
Q23 | Location of pitch: QLAN MOLE _995:0;9 «

(include site plan to scale)

ARS8 on) Ropp pJoT BlockiuG

DRIVEWAKYS 02 GALAGES

@



4

]

the United Kingdom or elsewhere?

If the answer is Yes please give full details

below:

Q24 [Isthisprivate lang? [
T ND
Q25 | If private, who owns the fand '
and have you obtained
consent from them to use the
land to trade? _
Q26 | items to be sold e FROW, VEG , TOILET PAPER EGG S,
SPICES .
Q27 | Specify days of trade
WEDMEST
Q28 | Specify times of trade
(use 24 hours clock
e.g. 10:00 to 16:00 hours) -
Q29 | Highways comments p |
attached? )/ E‘ S
Q30 | Planning comments
attached? YE S
E. CONVICTIONS / CAUTIONS
Q31 | Have any of the applicants ever been Applicant 1
convicted of a criminal offence, whether in Yes| | No M/

Applicant 2
Yes| ] Nol[ ]

Details of previous convictions and/or cautions

Date of Conviction | Court of Conviction

Mature of Offence | Sentence

Applicant 1

Applicant 2

Page 38



weaal e e

e .
|/ &8, ! .
declare that all the information | have given in this application is complete and correct:
declare that | am over 17 years of age (in cases of individual applicants)

@

® declare | understand and will comply with the Sheffield City Council Street Trading
Consent Conditions;

e undertake to pay Sheffield City Council the relevant consent fee in advance whether
demanded or not;

® understand that consents are not transferable;

@ understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further enquiries with South
Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as they may consider desirable; and

o understand that giving false information is an offence and may result in prosecution and /

or a street trading consent being refused or revoked:

Applicant 1 hf

signature:  RKHAN
Print name: . LOTA. . BATAQET KHAN ..o ooooooeoo
Date: LN MAY. 2003 ]
Capacity: . OWNER .

Applicant 2
SIgNAIUIE. L i e e e e e

PNt A, e
A, e

CaPACI Y. i

Please read these notes before completing the application form.

(@) [fthere is insufficient room on this form to fully answer the questions;
or if you wish to make any further statement in support of your application, please do so on
a separate sheet of paper attached to this form.

(b) None of the information which you supply on (or with) this form will be treated as
confidential except where it relates to convictions.

(¢) The Council is under no obligation whatscever to grant a consent to any person; you will be
notified of the result of this application, as soon as possible.

Please return the fully completed form and all attachments to:

Licensing Service,

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield

$9 3HD

The Service is open from 9am to 5pm, Monday to Féi%ay. Teleph|one (0114) 203 7752,
Page :

©






F. CHECK LIST

The followmg doc:'_ments must be attached with this appllcatlon

[
,/ Appropnate fee (if short term) or non refundable fee of £100

V’Your current passport

/i Your current drivers licence

pne other proof of identity, showing your name and current address (recent utility bit,
bank statement etc) ' .

. Right to work documentation (if applicable)

VJ
A/
'/, n
-L"Two colour (recent and identical) passport size photographs signed and dated on the
ﬁ‘/ reverse as a true likeness. i

If trading from private land, written confirmation from the landowner

Ordnance survey map of at least 1:1250 scale clearly identify the proposed trading
position. An additional map to scale showing its proximity to other similar retail outlets
within an 800 mefre radius.

Photographs of the vehicle / unit showing front, side and rear.

“Confirmation in writing that you have consulted with the Highways Department

/Confirmation in writing that you have consulted with the Planning Department

Details of any food hygiene qualifications (unless trading in non food items)

If trading in food, confirmation that the business has a food hygiene score ratin ﬁrf 3
or more. Y ?
Confirmation that your vehicle meets the quality criteria

Y < < < < <K

" Any further information you may wish to submit in support of your application

The foliowing documents must be forwarded to us before the grant of your consent:
(tick if enclosed with this appliication)

The remaining quarterly fee or full annual fee.

Certificate of insurance in respect of the vehicle / unit 1 - ca—otle v
Appropriate vehicle test 4 O ok ol A\/
Public liability insurance {(minimum of £2,000,000) g / SLG/-P L1 2 \/
Written confirmation that the vehicle meets the Council’s food safety standards

v

V/Waste management contract

Y /Declare that you have registered as a food business g},

G. DECLARATION
WARNING

Paragraph 10(3) of Schedule 4 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
gives the following warning:-

‘Any person who, in connection with an application ... .for a street trading consent, makes a false

statement which he knows to be false, in %@@tg’@ respect, or which he does not believe to

be true, shall be guilty of an offence.” O
12



Raja Rafagat Khan
46 Raisen Hall Road
Sheffield

S57NB

Datd 19.5.13

Dear Sir/Madam,
| am writing this letter as | am applying for a static street trading consent. { have asked

the public that live Qn this«esd and here are the sighatures of those who agree to the consent being

granted. !F\

Name Address ‘ Signature

|SouthviewRd | on [eler,

To.Ssoqak Hussain Soucnviaw £d | on leHer

mes_Aoom P&bﬂﬂb\gd On leter

mes \2@] que | . ‘Oflbﬂﬂ‘% Kol On leller
R ocsent Kol o ledter

s £ kbalil JIROVPPINg Howe ol]on e

1 hope this helps you in your enquiries.

Yours Faithfully

R-KHAN

Raja Rafagat Khan

Page 42



i
i
i
4

- PR

ity coundl

Van man

kil

evew wk













w

and
a.
vansS
il
o fle
ep s

N

: an
lata,
)
Hhe v
[ e
freh
g
e /)

b
ce

he.
17
. /O.'/f
Theds

§

ot their
) epen

at (Om

DRASNOSS

7
hoppy

o Oﬁ
Fﬁ
N _Our "areq

\u’

GVO
Ka

~

houldl p
Qre. X

c

<

wnat 1S PéR
and 7ot WJA@OJ‘.

man
ﬁye. :zx...dej/k_

Cooncl Shovkd o ¢

/‘2 SONC
aol Lan




ol
HN

5
S

L
{.

CeiNe—

T

S
[

e
el

-
L

S

|

N _favoer 0L the

A Our. area.




- - S,aufﬂ Vi  RoOAD . SHE /7l .S B

2 o wnkag s leber
JCO,_&\QLQ.. thot | am favour Or thae
Leolk and Veg van  XRoS Pyw  Coming and
Tading W\ ~0ur area. The priees Of the Wan
Qre e Lot Cheaper than the (otal Shops and

_ the pmduaa AS. Fresher. He (S aljo ven

B polte and I we Ly in Lol he dElters

ot owr door. -




| (S £ X hali

- .- i Hose g

o Shetrerd
St Dg

]

i

T have been hearrg Eak thar Te & Proldiem Lot
U Costomer b)j% ok (fﬂ\’@ from  thee Van Peopia

: . . ~ L O\ \Jer
L e ey Soy , trax buging G e frak € V& Ven
‘ ‘i P .’\- 2 .

S bexte- &5 WS Cheofe- From e locad_ Shefs. /4&(\& U

5 beblec as MySett deesat Neat &= Jo @ Ce laar
She o ey Hae frwik cod V<, as | Sofler Gom Yy e
j Klr\d\j request Yo Ret o st Ye Uon Pesple

Ctsmii\ﬁ; o our Burfo .

ﬂ/\f)‘ﬂ | YG‘L&

9 }CM\‘:& |

L0513

Page 50



This is to certify that

_ Raja Rafaqat Khan
Has successfully completed the
Basic Food Hygiene Course

Awarded
31st January 2009

—'E—

Signed

=

Mohammed Mansha MRIPHH
Chief Executive Officer

Fastrain Associates

Accrodifed by The Chartered Institule of Environmental Health,
The Royal institute for the Promotion of Health and
The Royal Scciety for the Promotion of Hedlth




Sheffield INSPECTION REPORT FOR HEALTH PROTECTION SERVIGE

N City Council
- Sheet One of §

Legts!ation covered by Inspection: Food Hygiene (England) Regulations 2006 [ ] Food Safety Act 1990 (as

amended) [_] Health & Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 [ ] Other legistation
Reason for Visit: Programmed [] Topic/Partial [[] Advisory [] Sample Taken [ Revrs1t [0 Accident/Complaint ]

B R 7 . = 7 T TGP % = T DR SR T
: : “g Sl HerRIlsEE SRt A 4337' e &

Business Name AT M’f ?Zoh r i !/f [} Name of Operator ¢ aj;‘i’ £ f??uw
Address Zi FATLEA] vl }P"{,,
R (Y Registered Head Office (1 /7.

Tel Number /75 = {
Name FNDEER LEEAR 1 | Food Type/Handling o {]5./]10 |30 |40
Position iR 2 | Method of Pracessing {0/ o | 20
Telephone 0114 3 | Consumer at Risk o |0 (5 7]10 |15
Email @sheffield.gov.uk | 4 | Food Hygiene 9/ 15 |10 [15 |20

il | 5 | Structure (8715 [10 [15 |20
Person Seen B{ﬂj? 4 ECF I ,{:’!fyﬁﬂj 6 | Confidence in Management/| 0/ |5 10 |20 {30
Date and Time }7 % 7?7457 7 | Significance of Risk i) 20
Areas Inspected [/ #7) 8 | Vulnerabis Groups 9. 22
Records Inspected INFIIALC, Risk Rating Total f@ .

Risk Rating Category

Type of Business #1204 ' Vidol FEoilr- Food Hygiene Rating Score J 0 { 1 l 2 [3] 4xf gf

Comments: Matters Arising (L -JLegal Requirement + Timescale  and R = Recdinmendation)
(Food Only: CiM=Confidence in Management, FH=Food Hygiene & Safety Practices, S=Structure)

LR | Cw/
FH/S |

- Designation ...

Action Proposed: |n:§lectlon report form left[] lLetterto follow[_;] ar;malhnotices(sj [ Revisit[]
§
Aud

Name of Officer....; .uw' o HP[ il .. Signature......wu ':'. . a"iﬁ'sz:-. ..................
::"w . LN, L T A
LK Date & Time....nrinifod Lot } Telephone NO:...ermnirnne

| have taken note and understand all aspects of work discussed with the Inspecting Officer

T
Signed . A0 .. Job Title
Note: Thrs report only covers the areas inspected at the time of the visit and is an mformal indication of areas of the busmess
requiring attention. If you have any queries regarding you .do not agree with your food hygiene rating, please’
contact the officer named above in the first instance, [If-t is not resolved then write to the Principal Officer at: Healt
Protection Service, Shefﬁe!d City Council, 2-10 Carbrook Hall Road, Sheffield, $9 2DB or emai

L N e L




i

SEdl s

ueIS 7p

T T
SR col

suas) e T

dewiold - peo.

et

80898F3E ‘N 66'9GSHEr 3

&

"SFPOZO0O | JIUINY 33U201T ' Paasasad SN Iy "€ 10T WBLATOD LAO.D
5 '

BFBSHENS ‘SO

INFBFENS "HON

¥ T (UOISIaA 104L07

sdew [eouosiy +
suoday -+

elep podxy +

ainsesw g mesg -+

21h1s dejy

g 4+

4

26'2TY BY 000183 (ASZLIL) 6 Juid

“0GL

[ J—

©

<]

o H g

wnRooay

disy

ewa 5o afer dew usuny

moSo7

Page 53




Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 S%&?gﬁﬂ]ﬂﬁ

-~

STREET TRADING

Notice is hereby given that:

An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a static street trading
consent:

By: Mr Raja Rafagat Khan

To trade: Fruit, Veq, Toilet Paper, Eggs and Spices.

On: Wednesday 11:00 to 16:00.

Unit details: Luton Van &
The location: Emily Road, Nether Edge, Sheffield. '

R B R e T T [ o

A H AT

ol 1 ] Co . 2} T T Ty SN 1
ighls reserved. Licence number 400020449, g TR = ’ a et ik
TR ‘.‘&?K-’sﬂ ¥ 3

B

Cop rigl'_nzp‘la.

b eI L

Interested parties may make representations about this
application, in writing, to: Licensing Services, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road,

Sheffield, S9 3HD by

For full details and to view a copy of the application please contact
the Licensing Service on 01%6}9@152.



Sheffield

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL City Council

-

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading — Emily Road

An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a static street trading
consent at the above named site:

By: Mr Raja Rafaqat Khan.
To trade:  Fruit, Veg, Toilet Paper, Eggs and Spices.
On: Wednesday 11:00 to 16:00.

As a local business/person that could potentially be affected by the siting of this vendor
we would like to consult with you to gain your opinicn.

Please refer to the attached information - you will note the proposed location of the
consent and details of the proposed vehicle.

| would be grateful if you would take a couple of minutes to write any comments below.
If it is more convenient for you, you are welcome o submit your comments by email to

general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk. Please ensure all your details and all the traders’
details are included in your message.

Any comments you have regarding this application must be received by the Licensing
Service by 1% July 2013

If you have any queries, please contact The Licensing Service on 0114 2037752.

Company/name and address:

Form completed by (please prinf):
a) | have no comments to make about this application [ ]

b} | have the following comments to make about this application
{please detail below)

Comments: .

Signed: .. . Date: ..

Position in company:

Applicant: Mr Raja R Khan

Proposed Location: Emily Road.
Page 55 Officer dealing: as



Page 56

APPENDIX B



R
Ruston Andy (CE}{)
From: Bond Nilkki (LAB CLLR)
Sent: 25 June 2013 16:50
To: Ruston Andy (CEX)
Subject: RE: Send data from MFP-07052602 11/06/2013 12.05
Hi Andy

Hope | am not too late for this.

My objection o this static street trading application ig in respect of 3.2.8 of the Sireet Trading
Licensing Poticy that states:

"All 'applications will be dealt with under their own individual merits, however, when determining an
application the proximity of existing nearby shops, café’s and other traders that primarily trade in
the same articles will be taken into account.”

Having spent a lot of time with local businesses listening to their concems about the impact of
mobile street trading on their business, | cannot allow this application to go ahead without
objection because the 5-hour proposed time would actually have a worse impact than the mobile
vans in the sense that it would deter local residents away from existing businesses who sell
simitar produce.

| understand that this application has already been rejected on Owler I ane, which is a cul-de-sac.
Emily Road is within a network of small, busy roads with a lot of traffic and families walking about.
If the previous application was rejected for a cul-de-sac, which is presumably more quiet than
Emily Road, then 1 add an additional objection to this application on the basis of it posing a
potential safety risk.

Furthermore it concerns me that the applicant has written N/A next to the food hygiene rating
criteria, and they have also failed to provide evidence (at the time of writing their application) that
the vehicle meet's the Council's food safety standards.

I'd be grateful if you would accept this email as evidence of my objection and hope to attend the
Licensing Sub-Committee meeting when this case is scheduled.

Kind regards

Clir Nikki Bond for Nether Edge ward

----- Original Message-—-

Erom: Ruston Andy (CEX)

Sent: 11 June 2013 15:46

To: Bond Nikki (LAB CLLR) :

Subject: RE: Send data from MEP-07052602 11/06/2013 12:05

Dear Counciltor Bond,

’ b
You can send your objection 1o me. I have attached a copy of the photos of the van, the
registration is X805 PJW.

Page 57

®



- Sheffield

{ity Coundil

—  SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Local Government (Mig_ceiiane@us Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading — Emily Road

An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a static street trading
consent at the above named site:

By - MiF Raja Ratagat RAEn.™
-To trade:  Fruit, Veg, Toilet Paper, Eﬁgggl and Spsces
L8] - _AWednesday 1;[ 00 to 16 00. '

As a local business/person that could potentially be affected by the siting of this vendor,
we would like to consult with you to gain your opinion.

Please refer o the attached information - you will note the proposed location of the
- consent and details of the proposed vehicle.

| would be grateful if you would take a couple of minutes to write any cormments befow.
If it is more convenient for you, you are welcome to submit your comments by email to

general licensing@sheffield.gov.uk. Please ensure all your details and all the traders
details are included in your message.

Any comments you have regarding this application must be received by the Llcensmg
Service by 15 July 2013

If you 1 have any queries, please contact The Licensing Service on 0114 2037752.

Company/name and address: - Qednad nd L SQ-&S LT -

Form completed by (please p.rint): DA SHARAT .

a) I have no comments to make about this application 0]

b) | have the following comments to make about this application
(please detail below)

Comments: .OrS (O TIOSD OFf 00 meTel s Fre>0
o A SBC SENCa . SA0E O Swahe
foo>  TAQer . oF %@Oo@% doWe Beok ThD SR
e MeR b W Py Newd - ol Stc» NN

Beot v wete Seie Wes ((w« @Q(za (At.@@i)u\ §"(Pr‘(¢(.>
- Signed:  ..53en.n Dats: .......5

Position in company: M e3P liel? -

Applicant:  MrRaja R Khan
Proposed Location: Emily Road. :
. : : eﬁage o8 Officer dealing: as



ol bﬁg@@@(\ Poed \%._S &@ PA D) "TH\”E,V\\ PR TQU(\@\'},(:,\
Co Cet oo TS 188 “*’5“{ ATEC NN, G

-

H’\ STaqic Lateale s A Lealy o Moo BE0LYL e

perg Comoi ol P wTa s Mo STresc

i
|

TRao; . . - \ /
_ QUQ(G/\ THE & Tthep SHoS AT BC_ Pﬂr&b’t [_\35\.}&_‘) )

Page 59



Shefficld

Tity Counicit

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Local G@vemmem {Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading — Emily Road e

a

An application has been submitted to Shefﬁe!d City Cc dnéiltor: &y stafic street trading
consent at the above named site:

O

i
By: Mr Raja Rafagat Khan. 1.9 JJb 2012 f
To trade:  Fruit, Veg, Toilet Paper, Eggs and Spi?ces ]
On: Wednesday 11:00 to 16:00. |

5

As a local business/person that C6uid potentially be affected by The sitifig of this-vendor:~
we would like to consult with you-to--gain your opinion

Please refer to the attached information - you WI|| note the proposed focation of the
consent and details of the proposed veh:cle :

P would be grateful if you would take a coupje_of‘jn%ian’fes to write any comments below.

ff it is more convenient for you, you are welcom'e tb'éubmit your comments by email to
general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk. Please: ensure all your details and all the traders’
details are included in your message. - : '

Any comments you have regarding this appllcation must be received by the Licensing
Service by 1% July 2013 :

If you have any queries, please contact The ,Liciensihg Service on 0114 2037752.

Company/name and address: E MIPE wEDS Gecesey

ﬁk . wesSim £ !"{'\DHL,,. u@:i\f)

Form completed by {please print):

a) I have no comments to make about this application [ ]

) | have the following comments to make about this application
(please detail below)

Comments: .\ Eﬂe@"\\"ﬁ)‘*ﬁ REFECST  THe TEADE

o Cevit,; VEG | To! le{ Pafe,, €665 o/ SPCo sy o S

Becouse_ khese ave @€  Moun Scou@ces I Uy
BwisinesS: T Beleve fcy\ou{‘ brnne Sale
h %&:‘4‘@_@,‘6 %& F\Ire&c)(()a (<t OWCJ = dlf}e"fg MC’C

Date:
Position in company: suSnN\ev | -
Applicant: Mir Raja R Khan
Proposed Location: Emily Road.
Page 60 Officer dealing: as

® ®




Page 61

APPENDIX C



. Search emails ¥ |

Folders
Inbox 1330
lJunk 8
Drafts 8
Sent
Deleted 3

New folder

Quick vie...
Documents
Flagged 2
Photos 6

New category

What you ca

® Retypet

Navigatiorij

New Replyi  Delete Archive Junk!  Sweep

RE: Static street trading spplication

Turner Paul (DEL-H/Way Regs) (Paul.Turner@sh:
To: Rozina Raftar

Dear Rozina

Thank you for your e-mail.

t can confirm that from a Highway Authority view there are
no objections to your application to trade at Emily Road as

indicated on vour plan provided that the trading vehicle
does not :

i) contravene any Traffic Regulation Order {yellow lines) or
the Highway Code

ii) present an obstruction to pedestrians ar vehicles

iii} present safety or visibility issues at any location

i trust that this information is of use and will enable you to
pursue your application with the General Licensing Team at
Staniforth Road.

‘Regards

Paul Turner

Highway Licences

2-10 Carbrook Hall Road

e Yot I T W S o o

Page 62

Page 1 of

I

Move oz

- Experie. -

© fastery

& Interne

Get fre i.
on Sky -
goodb: -~

.. sticks. -~

Protec:.:.”
T anahe.
' addres

0 numbe.

. Letyou s

- oldem ¥
o owith ¢

AdChoices -

>

24/05/201

3

6



e T T T T T

R

Street trading

Barker Sue (DEL) (Sue.Barker @sheffield.gov.uk)

Co descan@shefisld govak

Rozina

Thank you for your enguiry about street trading in Emily Road,

['would confirm that planning permission will be required if you
intend to trade from a single location on more than 28 days in
any calendar year. In considering any application for planning
permission, the impact on the amenities of local residents and
traffic safety will need fo be assessed. Planning permission
will not be required to trade for less than 28 days per year.

The fee for the planning application will be £385.00 and the
process will take up to 8 weeks.

I hope the above dlarifies the planning position.
Regards

Sue Barker

Principal Planning Officer, Davelopment Management

Telephaone: {0114) 273 4239
Email: sug barker@sheffield gov.uk

We offer an integrated planning and building control service
Websites: www sheflield aov.uk/vlanning or

www. sheffield.gov. uk/uildingregulations

Locations: Planning Service, Howden House, 1 Union Street,
51 28H

Building Conirol Service, Carbrook Hall Road, S0 2DB
Apply for planning permission online at:

www blanningnortal.qov.uk/anply

Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public

infarmation and is intended snlalv for the individualfc) +n

T T LD IC LT S S L T S RN R S

Page 63

.

e
C’,;.
o

friends

e

o
" Chatw

yourQ

Lookin
_ update
 unreac
. Filter.

Qufloc.
_ lots of -

readine

Quiloc
© availak -
"~ Phone, -
& mor-

AdChoices

gt



Page 64

APPENDIX D



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — Static Street Trading Consent — Emily Road
IMPORTANT: ROTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE HEARING

To:  Raja Rafagat Khan
46 Raisen Hall Road
Sheffield
S5 7NB.

LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1962

LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent — Emily Road.

I refer to the above and an application for the grant of a Static Strest Trading consent.

This matter has been referred fo the Licensing Committee of Shefiigld City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Commitiee which will be sent to
you in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in
relation to each application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and objectors to atfend the

meeting.

The hearing in respect of the application will take place on 23rd July 2013 in a Committes
Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are invited to attend af
18:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
Fwould be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2037752.

G qu ‘i’%‘“’”“"‘”
: P
e - Date: 10th July 2013

Steve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE OR THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR KOT. ‘

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforih Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S8 3HD
Telephone 0114 2037752

The Licensing Service is open from 9.00am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friclay

Page 65



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading - Static Street Trading Gonsent — Emily Road
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE HEARING

To:  Councillor Nilkki Bond.

LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
LICENCE TYPE:  Street Trading Consent — Emily Road.

F refer to the above and an application for the grant of a Stalic Street Trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Commities which will be sent to
you in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in
relation to each application.

The GCommittee has indicated that it expecls applicants and objectors to aftend the
meeting.

The hearing in respect of the application will take place on 23rd July 2012 in a Committee
Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are invited to aftend at
13:00 am.

FPLEASE NOTE:
[ would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meetmg by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2037752,

......................................... Date: 10th July 2013
Steve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

[MPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, BIockC Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, 32 3HD
Telephone 0114 2037752

The Licensing Service is open from 8.00am to 8.00pm, Monday to Friday

Page 66

€D,



D CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANECUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — Static Street Trading Consent — Emily Road
MPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE HEARING

To:  The Objector.

LEGISLATION: Local Government {Misceilaneous Provisions) Act 1882
LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent — Emily Road.

| refer to the above and an application for the grant of a Static Street Trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Commiltee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which will be sent to
you in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in
relation to each application.

The Commitiee has indicated that it expects applicants and objectors to attend the
mmeeting.

The hearing in respect of the application will take place on 23rd July 2013 in a Committee
Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are invited to attend at
10:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2037752.

' \f\, ,
Uﬁi:wu ....... g  Date 10th July 2013

Sieve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

IMPORTARNT: & DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WMETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Stralegy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Shefiield, 59 3HD
Telephone 0114 2037752

The Licensing Service is open from 9.00am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friday

Page 67



Page 68

APPENDIX E



STREET TRADING CONSENT APPLICATION

SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Street Trading Consent
Committee hearings. '

1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will ask the applicants and interested parties to formally introduce themselves.

3. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4, Hearing Procedure:-

(a)
(b)

(©)

NB: 1)

2)

The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the

applicant.

The applicant/consent holder (or his/her nominated representative) will then be

asked to:-

(i) detail the application;

ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

applicant and/or his/her representative.

Consultees / interested parties will be invited to present their representations

or elect a spokesperson (which may be a Councillor) to speak on their behalf.

New representations must not be raised.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

consultees / interested parties.

The consultees / interested parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5

minutes will be allowed.

The applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be

allowed.

The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

There will then be a private session for Members to take legal advice and

consider the application.

Once a decision has been reached, all parties will be invited to return. The

Sub-Committee’s decision and reasons will be announced by the Chair.

The Sub-Committee's decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant and

those parties who made representations.

At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to

grant or revoke a Street Trading Consent.

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Mobile Street Trading Consent
	6 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Static Street Trading Consent

